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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Members: Appearance & Beautification Committee

FROM:
Jennifer Dombeck, Chairman

SUBJECT:
Next Schedule Meeting

The next meeting of the Appearance & Beautification Committee will be held at the Bel Air Armory, Second Floor, Conference Room. The Meeting will start at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, February 13, 2023.  The Agenda for the next meeting follows:
REPORTS:
Chairman

 -
Jennifer Dombeck



Vice Chairman
 - 
Elaine Millard



Recording Secretary
 -
Bonnie Bailey



Treasurer

 - 
Deanna Richards



Awards

 -
Kristy Sudbrink, Christa Egerland



Christmas Decorations -
Sue Niewenhous







Christa Egerland, 



Clean Up

-
All Committee Members


Fellowship/Files
-



Landscaping

-
Jennifer Dombeck 

Bel Air Garden Mart
-
Elaine Millard


Commissioner

-
Donna Kahoe

Downtown Alliance
-
Peg Lucas


Town Staff Liaison
-
Buddy Haight

CORRESPONDENCE


OLD BUSINESS

 
NEW BUSINESS
Next Meeting Date:  
Departments of Planning and Public Works


705 E. Churchville Road


Bel Air, Maryland  21014


www.belair.bel-air.md.us
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Town of Bel Air





Planning   [410] 879-9500


Public Works [410] 879-9507


Fax: [410] 838-0775





BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS						DIRECTOR OF PLANNING


  		  					                                                            Kevin L. Small


Kevin M. Bianca							            DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS


Erin S. Hughes							                                         Stephen D. Kline


Donna L. Kahoe


Mary Chance


Paula Etting




















_1381571066.doc
[image: image1.png]






